FINANCE AMENDMENT
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The Finance Committee offers its first amendment to File No. 2007-537:
(1) Add email from the State of Florida indicating the grant amount to be $271,698  to file no 2007-537; and 
(2) On page 1, line 1, amend the introductory sentence to add that the bill was amended by this committee’s amendment.    

Form Approved:

____/s/ Margaret M. Sidman__________ 
Office of General Counsel

Legislation Prepared By:
Margaret M. Sidman
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From: Hughes, John [mailto:John.Hughes@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2007 11:12 AM
. To: Robinson, Richard
Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca
Subject: Title V & Ambient Monitoring Amounts

Richard,

The expected appropnation for your Title V & Ambient Monitoring contracts 1s listed below:

Title V: $659,213
- Ambiéit Montorng: - $274 698 |

Let me know if you have any questions.

John Hughes

Management Review Specialist
Division of Air Resource Management
(850) 921-9605 SC 291-9605

(850) 922-6979 FAX

5/29/2007




